

CIRCULAR 22/2006

Deleted: 1

Date: December 18, 2006	Authorized by: Matt Lisle
To: All USFE Members and ISVs (Central Coordinators)	Related Circulars/Bulletins: USFE Rule 901-910
Priority: Medium	Contact: Matt Lisle +1-312-544-1076

- Deleted: December 18, 2006
- Deleted: December 18, 2006
- Deleted: December 18, 2006
December 15, 2006

Bulletin Attached Binding Circular Informational Circular

- Deleted:
- Deleted:

Content may be most important for: All Departments	Attachments: None
--	-----------------------------

De-listing of U.S. Treasury Futures and Options

Effective December 19, 2006, U.S. Futures Exchange (USFE) will de-list for trading its U.S. Treasury Futures and Options provided in USFE Rule 901-910. The de-listing is in anticipation of USFE Release 1.0, scheduled for February 26, 2007.

If you have any questions, please contact Matt Lisle at +1-312-544-1076 or mlisle@usfe.com.

- Deleted: USFE
- Deleted: De-listing of U.S. Treasury Futures
- Deleted: in anticipation of USFE Release 1.0.
- Deleted: , LLC
- Deleted:

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
 OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
 1500 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, N.W.
 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20548-0001
 TEL: 202-351-7234 FAX: 202-351-7235
 WWW.USDOPTREASURY.GOV